Message

From: Paxson, Christina [christina_paxson@brown.edu]

on behalf of  Paxson, Christina <christina_paxson@brown.edu> [christina_paxson@brown.edu]

Sent: 6/5/2020 1:30:42 PM EXHIBIT

To: Cass Cliatt [cass_cliatt@brown,.edu] 2

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Re: FW: Cutting Men’s Track and Field Mundt
8/17/2020

Cass,

See Kevin's plea for the letter to make it clear that the committee was advisory only and that the decisions were
made by me and the Corporation.

—————————— Forwarded e

From: Kevin thdm

Date: Fri, Jun 5, 20207at [

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: FW: Cutting Men’s Track and Field
To: Paxson, Christina <christina_paxson@brown. edu>

First, I think your last thought has tremendous merit and we should pursue that path.
I don’t know what effect further communication will have at this point. I do know that it is necessary. It could

be incendiary and cause further outrage. But we must state our case clearly, compelling and with whatever data
you feel we can share at this point.

I do think stating clearly that this is the university’s and corporation’s decision, and that our committee was
there to help analyze and recommend, may help anyone on the committee whose business e-mail is being used

avoid further harassment which, honestly, at this point, it has become.

Sent from my iPad

On Jun 5, 2020, at 12:55 PM, Paxson, Christina <christina _paxson@brown.edu> wrote:

How can I help? We are sending out a more detailed letter today so people will have a fuller
understanding of the issues (including the congent decree.) If nothing else this will re-
direct energy toward Brown,

Honestly, if we were not under the consent decree, we could bring back men's track and field and
stay in compliance with Title IX (as it is applied to every other university.) I have been thinking
about using this as a moment to petition the court for relief.

Chris

On Fri, Jun 5, 2020 at 12:40 PM Kevin Munct || NN o<

. I'really would appreciate the university getting these people off my back.

—--Original Message—---
* From: Franco Martins <FrancoM(@dpr.com>
. Sent; Friday, June 5, 2020 12:05 PM

BROWN2020_00026042



To: Kevin Mundt
Subject; [EXTE uiting Men’s Track and Feld

Hello,

I'know virtually no information as to who you are or what your job is but I've been told two
things and I wanted to get more information from you;

1- was there a vote that decided to end our program
2- if there was PLEASE tell me you voted against this
3- if there wasn’t can you describe the process

Thank you

Christina H. Paxson

President

Professor of Economics and Public Policy
Brown University

Christina H, Paxson

President

Professor of Economics and Public Policy
Brown University ‘
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